

all file

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Sup.

September 17, 1965

**Mr. Dave M. Thomas, Jr.
Petroleum Geologist
P. O. Box 202
Farmington, New Mexico 87401**

Administrative Order MWU-521

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Reference is made to your application on behalf of Whigham Drilling Co., Inc., for approval of a 51.96-acre proration unit in the Hespah Oil Pool consisting of the following acreage:

**McKINLEY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NEPM
Section 12: Lots 3 and 4**

It is understood that this unit is to be dedicated to the CTV Hespah Well No. 3 located 1650 feet from the North line and 1392 feet from the East line of said Section 12.

17N-9W

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 104 M of the Commission Rules and Regulations, Whigham Drilling Co., Inc., is hereby authorized to operate the above-described acreage as a proration unit, with allowable to be assigned upon the unit size of 51.96 acres.

Very truly yours,

**A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director**



ALP/JMD/ear

**cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Astec
United States Geological Survey - Farmington
Proration Department, OCC, Santa Fe**

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 17, 1962

Mr. David L. Thomas, Jr.
Petroleum Geologist
P. O. Box 208
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Administrative Order

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Reference is made to your application for a lease of
Whipham Drilling Co., Inc., for approval of a 10-acre
protection unit in the Hopash Oil Pool consisting of the
following acreage:

McKINLEY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, MERIDIAN 1 WEST
Section 11: Lots 3 and 4

It is understood that this unit is to be dedicated to
the CTV Hopash Well No. 3 located 1980 feet from the North
line and 1393 feet from the East line of said Section 11.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Title
104 M of the Commission Rules and Regulations, Whipham
Drilling Co., Inc., is hereby authorized to operate the
above-described acreage as a protection unit, which allowance
to be assigned upon the unit size of 10-acre.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Treasurer

ALP/JMD/ear

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Albuquerque
United States Geological Survey - Farmington
Protection Department, OGC, Santa Fe

